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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE:  November 17, 2021 

TO:  PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS  

FROM:  Richard M. Nethercote, Jr. 
District Contracts Administrator 
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO.:  E8T37 
FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.:  436206-3-72-02 
COUNTIES:    Lake, Orange, Osceola, Polk, Seminole, Sumter 
PROJECT NAME:  Performance-Based Landscape Maintenance  

_______ 

PROPOSALS RECEIVED: January 11, 2022 at 5:00 P.M Local Time 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above-referenced documents are hereby revised, 
changed and supplemented as set forth below: 

Link for Asset Maintenance REVISED  

The Asset Maintenance link has been revised in the Request for Proposal to: 
https://www.fdot.gov/contracts/district-offices/tp/lettings/assetmaintenanceprojects/assetmaintenanceprojects.shtm

 Page 4, Number 4. Oral Instructions/Changes to Proposal Requirements (Addenda)  
 Page 5, Schedule of Events, Posting of Department’s Decision to Award. 

All other information remains unchanged.  

ALL PROPOSAL HOLDERS must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Proposal OF Form (Form #375-
020-56) in the space provided.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may cause your bid to be deemed 
non-responsive. 

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact Rich Nethercote at the number shown above, 
ext. 3885. 
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